



731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Voice: 702-229-6301
Fax: 702-474-0352
TTY: 702-386-9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

September 14, 2010

Ms. Esmie Francis
919 Hazard Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89108

**RE: RQR-39446 – ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIRED REVIEW
ADMINISTRATIVE CYCLE - OCTOBER 2010**

Dear Ms. Francis:

Your Required Administrative Review of an approved Special Use Permit (SUP-30250) FOR A GROUP RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY (MAXIMUM SIX ADULTS) WITH A WAIVER TO ALLOW AN 830-FOOT DISTANCE SEPARATION FROM ANOTHER GROUP RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY at 919 Hazard Avenue (APN 139-29-210-021), R-1 (Single Family Residential) Zone, Ward 5 (Barlow.), will be considered administratively by the Planning and Development Department staff.

Staff will determine within thirty (30) days of the date of this letter whether or not your request will be approved as submitted. We will notify you in writing as to our determination after we have reviewed the details of the request.

If you have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate to contact me at (702) 229-6301.

Sincerely,

Steve Gebeke
Planning Supervisor
Case Planning Division

SG:clb

cc: Ms. Sharon Spencer
919 Hazard Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89108

Mayor
Oscar B. Goodman

City Council
Gary Reese
(Mayor Pro Tem)
Steve Wolfson
Lois Tarkanian
Steven D. Ross
Ricki Y. Barlow
Stavros S. Anthony
City Manager
Elizabeth N. Fretwell

